

EXHIBIT G-4

Your Amazon EC2 Abuse Report [5327948555]

1 message

Amazon EC2 Abuse <ec2-abuse@amazon.com>
Reply-To: Amazon EC2 Abuse <ec2-abuse@amazon.com>
To: "brandon@ffl123.com" <brandon@ffl123.com>

Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 3:00 PM



Hello,

We have received the following counter notice to your report of posting, hosting and/or distributing unlicensed copyright protected material on our network. We will allow this material to be accessible, unless you provide us with notice that a lawsuit has been filed.

Please direct any such notice as follows:

Copyright Agent Amazon.com Legal Department P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, WA 98108 phone: [\(206\) 266-4064](tel:2062664064) fax: (206) 266-7010

Courier address: Copyright Agent Amazon.com Legal Department 410 Terry Avenue North Seattle, WA 98109-5210

***** Counter Notice *****

Dear Amazon Legal Department:

Copyright Agent
Amazon.com Legal Department
P.O. Box 81226
Seattle, WA 98108
phones: [\(206\) 266-4064](tel:2062664064)
fax: [\(206\) 266-7010](tel:2062667010)
e-mail: copyright@amazon.com

This letter is written in response to your notification to me of a complaint received about my emails. The pages in question are:

<http://sendy.ffftrust.com/w/Gc45l8CJJJe9GMuQreZiB2w/wu76xxS54JsrMH9dTsbo3A/gWLFN>
CRdIX8Jld8MF3zoDQ

<https://milled.com/ffl123-com/3UVnagJnzfkn394v>

My response to this complaint is as follows: The claims of copyright violation should be rejected because:

The complainant does not hold the copyright to the material in question, is not the designated representative of the copyright holder, and therefore lacks standing to assert that my use of the material is a violation of the owner's rights.

This communication to you is a DMCA counter notification letter as defined in 17 USC 512(g)(3): I declare, under penalty of perjury, that I have a good faith belief that the complaint of copyright violation is based on mistaken information, misidentification of the material in question, or deliberate misreading of the law.

My name, address, and telephone number are as follows:

Milad Oskouie
07845 694 095
88 Holland Road
Kensington
W14 8BN

I hereby consent to the jurisdiction of Federal District Court for the judicial district in which I reside (or, if my address is outside the United States, any judicial district in which you, the ISP, may be found).

I agree to accept service of process from the complainant.

My actual or electronic signature follows:

Milad Oskouie

Having received this counter notification, you are now obligated under 17 USC 512(g)(2)(B) to advise the complainant of this notice, and to restore the material in dispute (or not take the material down in the first place), unless the complainant files suit against me within 10 days.

*Side Note 1: I take Amazon's policies very seriously and have had an Attorney provide advice on compliance with said policies.

*Side Note 2: The content of the URLs are my property in their entirety. The Complainant has embarked on a near 1 year long harassment and intimidation of not only me, but also my family. I kindly request that Amazon read the contents of the URLs. There is no infringement.

*Side Note 3: The complaints and unfounded allegations are part of a strategy the Complainant has engaged in to attempt to stop me from conducting a legitimate business.

Side Note 4: In relation to the claims of Police investigation and Phishing, the Complainant has also filed false police reports to harass and intimidate me making said allegations. There have been no charges or otherwise. It is all part of a tactic of harassment and thuggery

How can I contact a member of the Amazon EC2 abuse team or EC2 customer?

Reply this email with the original subject line.

Amazon Web Services

Amazon Web Services LLC is a subsidiary of Amazon.com, Inc. Amazon.com is a registered trademark of Amazon.com, Inc. This message produced and distributed by Amazon Web Services, LLC, 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, WA 98109-5210.